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Abdul Rehman

From: lakhan rathod <lakhan@wingkitchens.com>
Sent: 03 May 2024 17:17
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com
Subject: Re: Dillli Street - Tandoor Requirement
Attachments: 21-TFS (TANDOOR ELECTRIC).pdf

Greeting from the wings kitchen 
 
We are very thankful to you for showing interest in our products. 
This is for your reference to your inquiry 
please find attached our quotation for the same and give us an opportunity to serve you the best. 
If there is any query or doubt feel free to contact us. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 Lakhan Rathod 
Wings Kitchen Equipment  
Mob No-8689939012 
Web - www.wingkitchens.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Fri, May 3, 2024 at 1:19 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Need the below mentioned equipment for on of our upcoming outlet in Delhi  
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Dilli Street KK-05 ELECTRIC TANDOOR 750x 800 x 950 KTSE 30 2 Tandoor 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


